

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Letter to Governor Snyder: Flint Water
Attachments: 09.28.2015-Letter-Ananich-Snyder-Water-Requests.pdf

Eric Cline | Department Manager | State of Michigan
Michigan Department of Treasury | Local Government Financial Services Division | Fiscal Responsibility Section
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8450 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 2:20 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Letter to Governor Snyder: Flint Water

Fyi

I was also asked... somewhat related & in terms of the chronology you are working on: i) the City sold that section of pipeline to the County... would that impact an effort to reconnect to DWSD ? ii) confirm when KWA is going to be done. Anyway to pick up the schedule ?

We can cover this when we talk @ 3:00

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Letter to Governor Snyder: Flint Water

This is the latest set of requests. Jim is trying to work with us to find solutions.

From: Andrew Leavitt [<mailto:ALeavitt@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Letter to Governor Snyder: Flint Water

Hi Dennis,

Senator Ananich began drafting the attached letter on Sunday and thought it would be helpful to guide our 12pm call.

Thanks,

Andy